8/9/24, 11:54 AM University of Delhi Mail - Fwd: Invitation for Educational Visits by Universities & Colleges at O/o National Human Rights Commi... :

fewehl favafdeney

Section Officer College Branch Il <so_collegebranch2@admin.du.ac.in>
27 University of Delhi

Fwd: Invitation for Educational Visits by Universities & Colleges at Ol/o Natlonal

Human Rights Commission, Delhi
2 messages

Deputy Registrar (Colleges) <dr_colleges@admin.du.ac.in> ° Thu, Aug 8, 2024 at 5:01 PM
To: College Branch 2 <so_collegebranch2@admin.du.ac.in>

----——-- Forwarded message ----—--—-

From: Dean of Colleges <dean_colleges@du.ac.in>

Date: Thu, Aug 8, 2024 at 2:27 PM

Subject: Fwd: Invitation for Educational Visits by Universities & Colleges at O/o National Human nghts Commission,
Delhi

To: <dr_colleges@admin.du.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message —-——--

From: Office of the Vice Chancellor, DU <vc@du.ac.in>

Date: Thu, Aug 8, 2024 at 1:25 PM ; .
Subject: Fwd: Invitation for Educational Visits by Universities & Colleges at O/o National Human Rights Commission, -
Delhi

To: Registrar DU <registrar@du.ac.in>, Dean of Colleges, DU <dean_colleges@du.ac.in>

--—---—--- Forwarded message —----—-
From: Monika Joon <srotrg.nhrc@nic.in>
Date: Thu, Aug 8, 2024 at 1:03 PM

Subject: Invitation for Educational Visits by Universities & Colleges at O/o National Human Rights Commission, Delhi
. To: ve <vc@du.ac.in>

Respected Sir
May kindly see the attachment.

Regards

Section Officer (Training)

National Human Rights Commission,
Manavadhikar Bhawan, -

Block - C, GPO Complex,

I.N.A., New Delhi

011-24663371
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Deputy Registrar (Colleges)
University of Delhi
Delhi - 110007
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416K
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Deputy Registrar (Colleges) <dr_colleges@admin.du.ac.in>
To: College Branch 2 <so_collegebranch2@admin.du.ac.in>
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Haa wfeaa N/ i Fewe, o, 7 Redi-110 023
DevendrarKumar Nim % NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

¥ B Manav Adhikar Bhawan, C-Block, :
HeInESeEsRtaly - oy GPO Complex, INA, New Delhi-110 023 India -

D.O.F.No.T-15/1/2024-Trg
06.08.2024

Subject: Invitation for Educational Visits by Universities & Colleges at O/o National Human
Rights Commission, Delhi. —

Dear P/"“'j W/

The National Human Rights Commission has been actively engaged in the field of protecting and
upholding the human rights of people since its inception under the Protection of Human Rights Act
1993. The Act mandates the commission to spread human rights literacy among various sections of
society and promote awareness of the safeguards available for the protection of these rights through:
publications, the media, seminars, and other available means. In the series of this initiative, the
commission also engages with the Educational Institutes to sensitize them about its mechanism of

- redressing of the grievances of the people whose human rights have been violated. The Educational
visits are one of the opportunities for the students studying in the various colleges and universities of
- India to come to the NHRC and partake in the interactive sessions held by the NHRC.

2. In these educational visits, the NHRC officers, inform the students about the commission’s role in
shaping the Human Rights Framework in India for protection of the individual’s Human Rights. This
involves the briefing on the functioning of the mechanisms by which the human rights violations are
taken into account, the manner in which the investigations are conducted in such cases of violation,
and also the procedure for tracking and managing the complaints concerning the violation of human
rights. These visits provide an opportunity to the students to get update about the recent initiatives by
the NHRC, in terms. of recent advisories or reports issued by the commission. The students also gain
invaluable experi?nce in the interactive sessions held by the senior officers of the commission.

3. To avail of this opportunity of educational visits at NHRC interested Universities and Colleges
(covered under section 2 (f) and 12(B) of the UGC Act 1956) may apply for the educational visits at
NHRC through the application portal available at the NHRC website.

4. In view of the above, if the colleges of your university are willing for ‘t‘he above-mentioned
educational visits at NHRC, a detailed proposal about the visit of a team of students/faculty members:
may be submitted through the application portal available at our website www.nhre.nic.in.

With regards,
‘ Yours sir}cerely,_ ;

M’V\M
: (Devendra Kumar Nim)
To ;
Prof. Yogesh Singh
Vice Chancellor,
University of Delhi, -
Delhi = 110007
ve@du.ac.in

T : 91-11-24663219, 24663220 e : 91-11-24663262, E-97% - devendrakumar.nim@gov.in
Phone : 91-11-24663218, 24663220 Fax : 91-11-24663262, E-mail : devendrakumnar.nim@gov.in



